Catanach, David

From: Catanach, David

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2003 11:01 AM
To: Arrant, Bryan

Cc: Gum, Tim

Subject: Shackelford App for SWD

Bryan, | received an application for a disposal well from Shackelford for its ROG Federal No. 1 APl No. 30-015-30351
located 660' FSL & 810’ FEL of Section 9, T-208, R-29E. They want to dispose of water into the Yates/Seven Rivers from
1162'-1174'. Any time | get an application for disposal or injection into the Yates/Seven Rivers, | cringe. Could you take a
look at the log for this well and assure me that they will not be injecting into the Capitan Reef, and that it is safe to approve
this application. | you need any additional information, let me know.

Thanks,

David



Catanach, David

From: Arrant, Bryan

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2003 12:48 PM
To: Catanach, David

Subject: RE: Shackelford App for SWD

There is a well just to the northwest in the same section called the Williamson #1 has the Capitan Reef coming in @ 1360".
The G.L. is 3278'. This is a top | picked a some time ago when we had the log.

(Please see the reef top on this well on our imaged files.)

| spoke to a geologist over at the BLM and he picks the top of reef on the Williamson #1 @ 1583".

| tried to visuaily correlate the ROG well with the Williamson #1 one and it is utterly impossible as they have different
scales and having and to look at them on a computer screen just magnifies the hassle even more.

I believe the depths that Don Shackieford wants to inject in is above the reef, however if | was reviewing the application, |
would have him make a neat and tidy regional cross section of the Yates, Seven Rivers and Reef in this area-- to prove to
us that the injection fluids goes well above the reef or not find it's way into it.

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
located 660" FSL & 810" FEL of Section 9, T-20S, R-29E. They want to dispose of water into the Yates/Seven Rivers
from 1162'-1174". Any time | get an application for disposal or injection into the Yates/Seven Rivers, | cringe. Could
you take a look at the log for this well and assure me that they will not be injecting into the Capitan Reef, and that it is
safe to approve this application. | you need any additional information, let me know.

Thanks,

David
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State of New Mexico,
County of Eddy, ss.
ins X

being first duly sworn, on oath says:

That_she _ is__ _Business Manager
of the Carlsbad Current-Argus, a newspaper published
daily at the City of Carlsbad, in said county of Eddy,
state of New Mexico and of general paid circulation in
said county; that the same is a duly qualified
newspaper under the laws of the State wherein legal
notices and advertisemeats may be published; that the
printed notice attached hereto was published in the
regular and entire edition of said newspaper and not in
supplement thereof on the date as follows, to wit:

_ Mayzs _ :

That the cost of publication is §___30.26
and that payment thereof has been made and will be
assessed as court costs.

(%)

i

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

i ;ié‘ day of

My commission expires

Notary Public

Shackelford Oil Company

SHACKELFORD OIL CO PAGE

,afii':_ ;

3
!
i

-

&
E..
!

£
E%

341

,

o
§

e

:_:.g, i ‘i } :-
;

§:8
. 5-"‘ s Vo S D LR S-S

#
f Y
“

’.zﬁg
R

";I;I_’.

g Tl

:

* Sante Fe, New Mexico .
- 87504 within 18 days of °
" thia notice. For additional
" information contact Don ’
" Shackleford " et  (432)
ee2.9784. :

v3



Shackelford Oil Company

YL
Well Data of Well Review Area

1. a, Texas Oil and Gas - Williamson #2 - Gila  1980' FSL and 1980' FEL - Sec. 9 T20S
R29E.

Date Drilled : 4/12/74
Depth: 11,850'
Construction: 13 3/8" 48# 644' 650 sx

85/8"24# & 32# 3210 1900 sx
Plugging Report: P & A 4/28/74

Plugs: 150sx 11,650

50sx 11,300
100sx 10,300
50 sx 9,300'
50 sx 7,800
50 sx 6,300'
50 sx 4,800
S0 sx 3,200'

10 sx Surface

b. J.C. Wiliiamson & D.W. Underwood et al. - Re-entry #1 1980 FSL and 1980’

FEL - Sec. 9 T20S R29E
Date Re-entered: 10/14/75

Depth: 11,672'

Construction: 13 3/8" 484 644' 650 sx
8 5/8" 24# & 32# 3210 1900 sx
SV" 174 & 20# 11,620 200 sx

Completion: 11,604'-11,616' 1500 gallons 4 1/2% acid

11,539'-11,55' 1650 gallons 4 1/2% acid
11,460' - 11,508 2000 gallons 4 1/2% acid
12/27/76 10,921’ - 10,831' from 12,000 gallons 4 1/2% acid
Plugging Report - 12/2/77
Plugs: #1 S0sx  11,690' - 11,085'
Pulled 5 2" casing from 9720'.

#2 9769' - 9547
#3 9350'- 9128'
#4 6350 - 6128'
#5 4800 - 4578'
#6 3200 - 2970'
#7 20'-0°

Installed marker
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Shackelford Oil Company

c. Siete Oil & Gas - Re-entry #2 1980' FSL and 1980' FEL - Sec. 9 T20S R29E
Date re-entered: 11/6/90

Construction: 13 3/8" 48# 644'
8 5/8" 3210
PBTD: 3177
Completion: 3177' - 3137' Acidized 1000 gallons, Frac
1300 gallons 26,000# sand
12/20/90 - Change operations to J.C. Williamson

Plugging Report - 9/25/93
100’ cement on top of old plug at 3177'
100 sx plug 644’ 250 tagged.
25 sx plug at surface.

2. Siete Oil and Gas - #1 - Gila 660' FSL and 660' FL - Sec. 10 T20S R29E
Date Drilled: July 19, 1990
Total Depth: 6100' PBTD 5581

Construction: 20" 94# 247 570 sx
13 3/8" 48# 11158 98S sx

85/8" 32# &24# 3000 1000 sx (1" to surface)
S 1/2" 15.50# 6100 840 sx

Completion: 5844’ - 5866' 1000 gal. Acid 19,000 gal. Gel  21,000# sand
5562' - 5580' 1000 gal. Acid 20,000 gal. Gel  42,000# sand

Re-completion: 5/93 - RBP @ 5200
5120'-5130' 50 gal. Acid Frac 5600 gals.
6193 repull RBP
Change of Operator - J.C. Williamson (1/18/96)
Re-completion - (4/1/03) - 4857 - 4897
4930' - 98'
5000' - 95'
5120'-90' Acidize 4000 gals. 30,000 gals. 75,000 # sand

3. TOCOLLC - TOG Federal #9 660’ FNL and 380' FEL - Sec. 16 T20S R29E, Eddy

County, N.M.
Date Drilled: 12/8/96

Total Depth: 1410’ Cable tool
Construction: 13 3/8" 35#

9 5/8" 563' 335 sx (ready mix to top)
7" 23# 1195' 200 sx circ. 20 sx
42" 10.504 1410 126 sx TOC 300'

Completion: 1344' - 1362' Acidize 1000 gals. Acid
Tested water set CIBP at 1332’

_ s/ 2‘0/ 2003 1@:32 5853352586
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7/5/90 L& Rtﬁ #2 spudded 26" hole @ 11:15am 7/4, TIH w/bit #1, drl’'d to 287°.
TOH w/bit #1 @ 287', RU and ran 7 jts (249') 20" 94# H-40 csg.. set @
247' w/320 sxs 35/65 POZA, 6% D-20, 3% CaCl, & D-29, tail-in w/250 sxs
5/75 POZA, 3% CaCl, %# D-29, PD @ 8:00am 7/5, circ. 100 sxs to pit, WOC.
ested BOP to 1000#, held o.k., resumed dr111ing.
7/8/90 71D 17%" hole to 1115' @ 10:15am 7/7, TOH w/bit #3 @ 1115', RU and ran 27 jts
(1138') 13 3/8" 48§ H-40 csg., set at 1115' w/100 sxs 12-3 RCS, 154 colite +
635 sxs 35/65 POZ, 6% D-20. 10% D-44, &# D-29, 3% CaCl, tail-in w/250 sxs
25/75 POZ,%# D-29, 3% CaCl . PD @ 5:15pm 7/7, circ. 46 sxs to pit, WOC.
Tested BOP to 10004, held o.k.. resumed drilling.
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nest w winveri* “7/71/60° TO 125" hole to 3000" & 5: 30am

7/12/90 RU and van 72 jts (3029') 8 5/8% 32# & 24# J-55 csg., set at 3000' w/150
sxs 12-3 RCS, 15# colite + 700 sxs 35/65 POZA, 3% CaCl, %# D-29, 6% D-20,
tatl-in w/150 sxs HEII, 3% CaCl, i&# D-29, PD @ 12:30pm 7/11/90, did not
circ., began one inch openatfonsas follows: 1lst stage, tagged @ 1692',
cmt w/50 sxs CC w/4% CaCl @ 1692', 2nd & 3rd stage same as first stage,
4th stage, ta?ged @ 1691°', cmt. w/50 sxs CC w/4% CaCl @ 1672', 5th stage,
tagged @ 1636', omt. w/50 sxs CC w/4% Ca& @ 1616'.

1360’
7/13/90 6th stage, tagged @ 1580°, cmt.‘QISO sxs CC w/4% CaCl, 7th stage, tagged
@ 1485', cmt @ 1475' w/450 sxs 35/65 POZA w/6% D-20, 3% CaCl, topped out
70" to surtace w/au sxs CC w/4% CaCl, PD @ 1:15pm 7/12/90, test BOP to
1000# for 30 min. each, held o.k., started DO @ 11:30pm 7/12/90.
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TEET WaTRE JBUTIYT '___ FILL QR ALTER ¢ A\RINQ ! ] WATRN RERUT-QPPF p—
FUACTURL TRRAT | MULTIPLA COMPLRTR i L PRACTUSE TREATEENTY —
WUT OB ACIONE ‘M_" ABANNOX® ;__ ’ WROOTING OR alluatinNe |
NEPAIR WHLL CHANCE TLANF I (Other} 5% Cﬁﬂm&
1nher) ! ' -Muui epoet results

- -

woark. ionally drilled.
nent 0 tis work.) ® b diree ’ mive subaurt

. Cumpletiun gy Wl‘g}lﬂlﬂl
n ms:u uut FRAMIEP O CuuMy, :Y». O] znﬂmw l( lnncl; sq uw an wﬂ n-h( d'um nnyd glve perticent deles, inctod
propangd I well

- and enpired and rue vertical ﬂM‘l for

SUAREQUENT ANPOAT QF

BEFMIMING WELL
ALRERING CagiND
ABANDON MENT®

aﬂuu'
n

.ﬂnw dah 0( atartiog aoy
mavkers ané zaoes per

7/20/90 TD 7 7/8" hole to 6100 @ 6:00pm 7/19/90. RU Schlumberger, loggers TD @ 6096,

Loge ran: CNL~LDT, EPT, DLL-MSFL.

7/21/90 RU and ran 146 jts (6093') 15.5¢ Sk" ceg, set @ 6100 w/365 sxs 35/65 POZH,
102 D-44, kf# D-29, 4% D-20, tail-in w/475 sxs CC, 10X D-44, 3% CF2, FD @

1:30am 7/21/90, velease rig @ 4:30am 7/21/90.

7724790 SI, waiting for completion.

APPROVED BY

CONDITIONS OF aPPROVAL, 1P ANY;

Title 15 U.5.C. Sec"on 1001, makes it & crice lor any persoa knowin

Uniied StateR uny faise, ficulious or fraydulent
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g _m:].n&;l Er__od__-_'f.e_"-h____- vaTe _ 1 _August 1990
TITLE DATE
*See lnstructions on Ravane Sida

€Iy and willfully to make to apy depatment 07 ageaCy 97 tht
stalemeats or repredentations as to any matter within its jurisdictivn.
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Talephone (505) 748-2205

L & M DRILLING, INC. — Oii Well Drilling Contractors
P.O. B8OX 470 / ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

ECEIVE::
iy
JAL 251090 ©
Siete 0il and Gas —.
PO Box 2523
Roswell, NM 88202

July 24, 1990

Re: Gila Federal #1i
660' FSL & 660' FWL
Sec. 10, T20S, R29E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The following is a Deviation Survey for the above captioned well.

DEPTH DEVIATION
287" 1°
860" t 1/2°
1003 2 1/4°
1115’ 2°
1601’ 1/2°
2132’ 1° NPT
26oo| l llac :F'.',.' & , 3
3314" je - < m
3827 3/4° ¢
4299° 3/4° =
4800" 1/2° o P
5332 3/4° - o
5768" 1 1/4° =t
1 ° . >
6100 1 i et
Very truly yours,
B. N. Hu:;% Je.
President
STATE OF NEW MEXICO §
COUNTY OF EDDY §

Tﬁf;§9£$§°i“8 was acknot}edged before me this 24th day of July, 1990.

P

' ‘//

.':_-’ ('.

NOTARY PU ;é

NS

REGINIA L. GARNER

NOTARY BORD FILED WITH SECRETARY OF STATE
My Comutinsion Exgires £230-22

(¥ ormerly 9-330) DE?A-RTMENT OF THE 'NTER‘OR AEHTE TR teTin

DITET
verse olde) !
:

ehmetmad o ae b tagar

Jemhne e gt res bl
B LEADK WERIGNATIUN VM SAIAL |,¢



- N M. oil Co— Division v
B11S. I8t ,' T e 0\9 4
Form M-S UNITED STATES Aresig: PO APHAOVED
Gune 19%0) DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR RECEW' D =
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 41 L 1
Do not use this form for proposais to drll or to Jogie) N MIY 00\ ORF w
Use “APPLICATION FOR mu , ‘. )

SUBMIT IN TMPUOATEA i 17 7

TReaa

% 0% Do a8 2 T Wl Mame ad ¥
ThedGme Pt :

P.0. BOX 888, HOBBS, WM 88241 505-393-2727 'r%‘r

-:W o BEIo DL, !

SEC. 16, T20S, R29E
) EDDY CO., NM

w CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(s) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA

TYPE OF SUBMISSION i TYPE OF ACTION
| o [T L) Abadonment P
[ [ vow Controntn
) svteaquam hapan ) Ptagging Beck Nen-Ravias Prasaing
L_J Cuaing Baguir ' Whaer Shae 08
] mnawt Abendonmont Mastcs Caswonton © hojuctien
' o BAITE pRILLING RFTS i fe———
otz Aqyen souhsef sviiiphy sompistioy en Wil
s Samngivion Repwr ond Lag fesn.)
[} § « [~ [ ay

PoRiness
g et 16008008 Snf Sorrnd 904 Sus wetiond deptis fr ) wayiaws and e pastiont 19 Gis wort.)*
5/1/97 MIRU CABLE TOOL RIG
$/3/97 DRL CHT TO 1070'
$/4/97 DERL CMT TO RUBBER FLUG € 1073
5/6/97 DROP GLASS IN WELL TO CUT RUBBER, DRLD CHT 10 1407
$/29/97 RAY EBLECTIC 1.0GS
5/30/97 RAN 1410° 11.50f 4% CSG. CMT W/126 SX CMT
6/2/97 PERF 8 JSPF FROM 1344'-62'. LOAD VELL W/10% ACETIC ACID. SWI W/SLIGHT VACUMN
6/3/97 SWABBED WELL DRY. RIG BOWN
6/5/97 MIRU. WELL HAD 125 PS1 WHEN OPEMED. SWABBED BACK SPENT ACID WIR. NO OILS SHOWS.
SWABBED DOWN TO 100" FROM TD. RIGGED UP AND DISPLACED WELL W/13% NEFE. SHUT
WELL IN S MIN. - OPENED & PUMPED § BBL ACID & CON'T UNMTIL 1000 GAL. ACID PMPD.
FLUSHED TBG W/SBBL rusa ‘WIR. CLOSE WELL & PRESS UP ON TBG TO 250 PS1, BLED
OFF. FLUSHED TBG, THEN REVERSED LINES & FLUSHED CSG W/7BBL. FRESH WIR.
6/7/97 INITIAL FLUID LEVEL €600' FS. SO PSI ON TBG & CSG. TRTD W/1000 GAL. NEFE.
INITIAL PRESSURE 360 PSI BLED DOWN TO 260 PSI WHILE PUMPIMG ACID @ 1.5 BPM.
FLUSRED ACID. PROM IBG & CSG O/ FRESH WATER. FLOWED & SWABBED BRACK 10-12 BBLS. LOAD.
6/8/97 100 PSI ON TBG & CSG. INITIAL FLUID LEVEL 100°'FS. SWABBED DOWN & WAITED 1 HR. 800'
FLUID ENTIRY IN ONE HR. com'n SWAB TESTING W/ 800' PER HOUR ENTRY. Cout'd next ps.

MANAGER-OIL REPORTS & GAS smmczs. IRC.

ki o 10/97
OIS :"-' N
Asoroved Wy —
Condidans of cgpewnl, ¥ wy:
JVL “ v iv‘#?
‘ Gutve, Sctitio % .

Tiie 18 U.S.C. Soctien W1, maket b § evime for pory smanen
of vepressmistions a8 B amr witn b sny parsnn bnavingly sad wiltfdly tn saie R ' - -

*Soe Instruciion en Reverse Side
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37, SUMMARY OF POROUB ZONES: (Show il t zones of ity and contents thereol; cored imtervals; sad of)
Litt-tem, Leats, lacinding depih intorvat teated, cushive wers v veay S Bowing sad shut-ia presesres, sod | 36. GEOLOGIC MARKERS A‘
FORMATION TOP soTTON DESCRIPTION, CONTENTS, £7C. ToP 1
NAME -
Delaware 5844 5866° Nud log shows of oil and gas. b . -§
Delaware 5562 5580’ Mud log shows of oil and gas. s
Rustler 386’ +2900" i
T/salt 520" 42766 ‘B
B/8alt 1100 +2186' i
Yates 1180 +2106' .
7-Rvra 1450' +1836' -4
Delavware 54 3185" + 101" 2
Bone Spring 5883 -2597 o
i

(JDAT (JO IO PITIEIFIP IU JI0L400 pos Myndmes o

BP40IDS 9]




: -7 Ne M. V. \wi oo WL
Fortn 5381 -
{May 1968) Ul ED STATES SUMMIT IN TRIP.  THY

vorse glde)

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Uy &5 1

Bodget Borees wo. 43-n1024.

6. LEASP DHSIINATION AND SNEIAL MO,

0356290

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS

Do not thls £ ¢ to
(Do not use ﬁ“ommw%g»uam‘gmuﬁm.)amMm

6. IF INTIAN, ALLOTTEY OR THIDS NAMB

l'ou 0AN 3 RECE'V

WELL WL OTHBR

7. UMIT ACRRBMENY NAMD

L. NauMD OF OPERATOR

8. TaRM OB LEASE WAME

MAY € 2 1974

- * WY « Ad
4. LOCATION OF Whld (Beport location
I Apaer 17 Deloaryre lece
At syrface

]
SRR, orricE

1980' ¥s8 & BL

Williangon Pederal

9. waLL wo.

2

10, PIBLD AND $O0L, OE WILDOATY

witdemt M~ sianies

|11, as¢., %, &, 1., O= ML&. AND
SUAYEY OB

Sec. 9-205-29E

14. reMiT MO, 15. MLBVATIONS (Show whathar oP, we, un, eto.)

—3280.7 GL

13. coumry On »anisg| 18, staxa

2ddy New Mexico

1e. Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report, or Ollm Date

ROTICE OF HFIRNTION T0°

TEST WATER SHUT-OFY
FRACTURS THBAT

PULL OR ALPER CANING
VULTIPLE COMPLETE

WATOR PHUT-OYF
FRACTURRE TRIATMIEE

AURENRQUENT ARFOAT OF]

g

RRAPAIRING WDLL
AIRBRING OAmWO

SUOOT OR ACIDIZS ARANDOX® AROOTING Ok ACIDISING ABAFDONXNEWE®
AEPAIR WERL CMANGE PLANS (Other)
(Other) i piation o Woesiploton Report ant Cog sorm )

17. DERCRINE VAOIOAKD Oh COMPLETED OTBRATIONS (Clearly state
i ﬂ .I{. oll .a:'runent m&p’. and pive pertinent dstes, ineludlug estimated date of stariing an

pro
net to this work ) ¢

mongured and true vertical depths for all markers and 20nes por

3-12-74: Ran 8 5/8" csg to 3210°', catd w/1900 sx. Cmt circ,
3-23-741

Tstd yellow jacket BOP, chokes, etc., to 40004 - OK

pars_5=2-76

Steke O awn Gars € Ci/a
660 FSiL Awp Géo' Féhk Scc. /0 T Ros R29€



Tested water set CIBP at 1332
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